
From: Charlotte Dexter  
Sent: 20 February 2023 08:13 
To: Mckenna Lorna: H&F <Lorna.Mckenna@lbhf.gov.uk>; Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc: Overton Adrian: H&F <Adrian.Overton@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: EMAIL #1 6 questions w/ 51 Fulham Broadway agent 16 Feb 2023 Fwd: Re Broadway Food 
& Wine 
 
EMAIL #1, 8am Mon Feb 20 
6 questions w/ 51 Fulham Broadway agent 16 Feb 2023  
 
Dear Licensing 
I am now sending various that I prepared/was required to re-work after the Friday submission from 
the Agent’s Applicant.  
Charlotte Dexter 
Barclay Road 
London SW6 1EJ 
 
 
 

 
Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: GRAHAM HOPKINS < 
Subject: Re Broadway Food & Wine 
Date: February 16, 2023 at 3:00:11 PM GMT 
To: Charlotte Dexter < 
 

Good afternoon Ms Dexter, 
 

Re your last enquiry re Broadway Food & Wine please see the replies from Mr 
Shanmugaratnam below which are in blue ink.  
 

Kind regards, 
 

Graham Hopkins 
GT Licensing Consultants  
 

1 Tx for below regarding Mrs Shanugaratnam is. I’ve seen her around so I guess she 
has the place under control and is looking forward to more customers.  
Mrs Shanmugaratnam will not be allowed on the premises to conduct licensing 
activities (as per condition set by LA). 
  
2 We now would like to know if the Applicant could install a ‘till prompt’ system to 
remind to check for age of purchase?  
Yes - if not already installed. 
 

3 We are confused re the name of the shop. Is it Food & Wine or Cabin Convenience 
? I can’t find it on Companies House 
Fulham Broadway Food & Wine Ltd  
  



4 what happened to the NISA connection?  ... stopped due to commercial reasons 
 

5 How do you survive without a big supplier dealing with all the Distribution issues? 
.... wholesale Cash and Carry Outlets that specialise with small retailers (Bestway, 
Abra, Bookers, etc.) 
 

6 Buying alcohol  (trade purchases for resale) is almost impossible now post BREXIT 
without a franchise or supplier network. How do u plan to deal with this?  
  Looking forward to hearing from you very soon as deadline is approaching. See 
response to 5 
 
 


